
 

 

March 26, 2025 
 
 
Kane County Zoning Board of Appeals 
Attn: Tracy Aris, Chairman & Board Members 
719 S. Batavia Ave, Bldg. A 
Geneva, IL 60134 
 
 
RE: Petition Nos. 4654 & 4655 – Rutland East Solar Farm, LLC & Rutland West Solar Farm, LLC 
– Commercial Solar Facility Special Use Application 
 
 
Dear Chairman Aris & Board Members of Kane County Zoning Board of Appeals, 
 
The Village of Hampshire was notified of revisions made to the proposed site plan for Petition 
No. 4655. After review of the proposed revisions, the Village maintains its protest and objection 
to the proposed commercial solar facility special use application for the reasons stated in the 
Village of Hampshire’s letter dated January 24, 2025. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

Mo Khan 
Mo Khan 
Assistant Village Manager for Development 
Village of Hampshire 
E: mkhan@hampshireil.org 
P: 224-833-4916 
 
 
Cc: Michael J. Reid, Jr., Village President, Village of Hampshire 

Jay Hedges, Village Manager, Village of Hampshire 
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